
  

 

 

 

DATE: August 14, 2018 
 
BID NO. ITB 18-050     ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
Project:  Istokpoga Marsh Watershed Improvement District Phase 2 

 
 

This addendum is being issued to make changes to solicitation and provide answers to questions 

received.  

Revisions to the Solicitation documents: 

1. See attached plans for the construction of the Istokpoga Marsh Watershed Improvement 

District Project Phase 2, also referenced as Exhibit A in the solicitation but not previously 

provided.    

Questions and Answer:  

1. Can you provide the anticipated duration of this project? and anticipated start date? 

Answer: Approximately 10 months with a start date in September 2018.  

 
2. Regarding RFP No. 18-050 Construction Phase Engineering Services for Istokpoga 

Marsh Watershed Improvement, does the County intend to issue RFP attachments such 

as scope of work and/or construction plans? 

Answer:  Yes, See item 1 above.  

 
3. Will the project design engineer, Royal Consulting Services, be allowed to submit a 

proposal for the IMWID AGI Construction Phase Engineering Services (RFP 18-050) 

either as a prime contractor or a subcontractor to another prime?  

Answer: Yes, they can participate in this competitive RFP selection. 

 

4. On page 14 of 55 of the RFP there is called out the design drawings of Royal 

Consulting Services, Inc. as Exhibit A.  I can not find Exhibit A attached to the 

RFP.  Can I get a copy of the design? 

Answer: Yes, See item 1 above.  
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